THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: - | |FBI)

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 8:11 AM
To: FBI L
Cc: (FBIY; (FBI)
b6 Subject: RE: The Audit .
b7C » :
2
~ . UNCLASSIFIED
7E  NON-RECORD
b5 ‘
FYl
o Original =S ‘
ne From: FBI)
w70 Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 7:40 AM
:u f To: | lFBI); FBI_ALL CDCs
2 Subject: RE: The Audit
BTE yNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
NSHHO-27496
b
-----Qriginal Message-----
b6 Sent: ursday, March 22, 2007 7:36 PM
leyle To:  FBI_ALLCDCs
b” ] Subject: The Audit
b7E UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b
Thanks
bé
b7
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

13



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: I [FBI) b6
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 8:10 AM B7C
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (F8I) (OGC) (FBI) b2/
[ (FBI) :
Cc: | focce) (FBl) | (INSD) (FBY); bTE
(FBI)
Subject: RE: I0B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| believe our inspectors have concluded their review and left our office, having already completed their PIOB forms.
----- Original Message----- .

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b6

Sent: I.ELidﬂLMEEhMﬂLﬂ;fiS AM .

To: . (0GC) (FBI FBI) L7C

cc [ |(OGC) (FBI); INSD) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs b2

Subject: . ssues Refating to the Inspection Division's Audit ) L7E

’ NSL VIO-27497 e
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD .
b

Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch

Office of the General Counsel :

Room 7975 o

202-324 e

202-324; fax) |

----- Qriginal Message-—— :b 6

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) b7C
Sent: rch 23, 2007 8:02 AM - 1o
To: BI) ﬁ
cc THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC (Fsl);|:| (OGC) (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: 10B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit

Correct|

Julie - this point needs to be made to all CDCs. okay? [

----- Original Message-----

From: . |G22))

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 3:44 PM )
To: iOGC) (FBI) bé
Subject: FW: TOB Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit 570
SECREL_ 2
RECORD I0B b7E

14



What is your take on my question to ? bé
/C
_Thanks,
----- Original Mesgag@===--
~ From: FBI) bt
_f_z: 07 4:42 PM n70
Subject: + 10B Issues Relating to the Inspection Division's Audit b2
SECRPT- | b7E
RECORD IOB
iAm_LanLecLin.assumina |
NSL VIO-27498
—TIANTRS,
I—l bo
CDd I t} i,
b2
L7E
~~~~~ Original Me -
From: i foac) (Fer) -
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2007 4:22 PM
To: HQ-Div09-NSLB; FBI_ALL CDCs; CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI INSD) (FBI) wE
Subject: 108 Issues Relating to the lnspectlon Division's Audit > 70
DG
RECORD 108
b5
| If you have any questions about OGC's be
guidance relating to 10B matters, please contac p7C

15



NSL VIO-27499

b

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXE

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide -3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SO IR®]



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 47 AM
To: ' GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET/NOFORN-
RECORD xxxx

Sorry you did copy me but please let us work this through in NSLB before we kick it to VC.\

Julie

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: wlw OMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)l |(OGC) (FBL)
Subject: RE: OIG Audtt (NSLS)

SEGREF— — '
RECORD IOB NSL VIO-27500

b6
b7C
b5

Lo
bicC

Ik}

b5

-----Original Message---—--
From: JOGC) (FBI}

Sent: _ Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM

Tor | PGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

“SECREL

RECORD 108

When | reached out tf __Jafter getting a question aboul |t which I didn't know the answer, he
responded that we generally do not ask for these and that Julie will i NSL that asks for it. arentl
the i raj fore. All know i

However, | know of no protocol that required a field office to contact OGC about this issue.

From: 0OGC) (FBI} -
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM ) 00
To: C) (FBI) b ",7 o)
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) : He
Subject: : udit (NSLs)

 SECRET—
RECORD 0B
Addressing this issue and issue will follow very shortly: b5

86

b6
bicC

b5



|remembers in that time

frame reaching out tg
during that periodd  [fold

that ti meti

~1 o (U

(@]

ooo

o)

oy

@

o

3B -3 Oy O

3

ool

-----Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ‘ 7 1:55 PM
To: _ C) (FBD)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
—SECRET
RECORD 10B
WHEN DID we establish the OGC protoco didn't follow?
----- Original Mefagg-----
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
To: I.GAEB.Q.NLJLALEB].E.LLQS'C) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) [FBI) né
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 7
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) !
RECORD 10B
IJ_|—|after taiking witti IQGC usually adviseg
The matter still has not been resolve
did not follow the OGC protocol|
-----Qriginal Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) .
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b6
To: {FBI}; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) -
cc: 0GC) (FBI) 7
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I need someone to take quick iook ad Iand let me know what the facts 5

are.

----- Original Message----- ‘
Sent: onday, Mar , 2007 12:19 PM b6

87 b7C



b6

b5

OT o

[

(SRR

~
P

(

To:

Cc:

Subject:

) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
0GC) (FBI) .
RE: OIG Audit (NSLS)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From:
Sent:

To:
cc-

Sui)ject:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

FBI) OGC) (FBI)
| tO(.i} (FBI} l
: Audit Ls

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

MNCLAIO 27000
o vIiv = O

7 7

-----Original Message----- :
From: THOMAS, JUUE F, (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 07 11:40 AM '
Ce: PRONT, VALERIEE, (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thanks.

----- Original Message---—
From: | [oGe) (FBI
Sent: - Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) _
ce: i koac) (Fen) |cose) (Fan)

Sui)ject: ~ RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Hope you are teeling better.

---~-Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

‘Sent: ._Monday, March 05,2007 11:05 AM ‘

To: [ loGe) (Fal)

Cc: loco) (FBI);l IOGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

88



immediately. Please put together who hasn't reported and send it to me.

Julie

-~---0riginal MSH
- From: OGC) (FBI})
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:05 AM
To: ) (FBI)
Ce: OGC) (FEBI) RT (0GC)
FBI)
Subject: OIG Audit (NSLs})

ol SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- b7C NON-RECORD

Julie, | received rhost. if not all, of the ECs adyvising of possible IOB
i jons. What is the next cause of action? | am at the minimization at

his @ can make arrangements to get back to FBIHQ if

needed. -
b2 SsA | |
b7E Office of General Counsel
s National Security Law Branch
bo - Counterintelligence Law Unit
h7C 202-324

—NSL VIO-27503

St SITIVE BUX UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET




THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Db gent: Juedmsday_MambM)ll(B:SB AM
570 o 0GC) (FBI)

ce: {OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
[OGC) (FBT) ,

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECREL .
RECORD I0B.

bh

----- Original' Message----- '
From: [ koac) (Fery

Sent: Wednesday, March G7, 2007 8:47 AM
To: ’ E. (OGC) (FBI)

Ce: %«om& JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLS) -
NSL VIO-27504

SEGRET—
RECORD 10B

oo
~1

™

LDuplicate

~=~--Original Message-----
From: i ] coae) (Fer)

Sent: _Mon March 05, 2007 4:29 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SECRET— _ ' Duplicate
RECORD |10B :

oo
~1
®!

-----Original Messgae-----
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: )07 4:19 PM

To: CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Ce: 0GC) (FBI)
$ub‘ : : udit (NSLs)

SECRET
RECORD |0B

-3 M

oo

96



Duplicate

-----0riginal Message-----

bzl

1 From: - CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
be Sent: 07 1:55 PM
570 To: 0GC) (FBI)
C Subject: - RE: OIG Audit (NSLS)
—SEGRET— '
'RECORD 10B
- .
FP N
b7E WHEN DID we establish the OGC protocol that|
----- Qriginal Messaca ‘
From: 0GC) (FBI)
né Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM :
~ To: C) (FBI); (FBI)
b7C Ce: 0GC) (F8I (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) :
SEGREF—
RECORD 10B

Duplicat

o

(OGC) (FBI)

5. From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent; ._Mnudﬂ..MiLdLQLZDﬂZ_lZ:ISS PM
To: aC
bo Ce:
b7C Subject: . 3 udi

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Duplicate

97




From: [ 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: v

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED ‘
NON-RECORD : Duplicate

ool

-1 o
P!

~1

ool

-----Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 A

To: IJHQMAS.J!JHE.E.LQGQ.TBI)}! IOGC) (FBI)

Cc: (0G

Subject: ~ RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD -

NSL VIO-27506

----- Original Message----- .
From: ~ THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM
To: l ] (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks
----- Original Mesgaaa
From: | OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, Mar , 2007 11:32 AM
To: C) (FBI)
Cc: OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
b6 UNCLASSIFIED _
e NON-RECORD Dupiicate

—r

oe;
o

From: . THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (F8I)
Sent: __Monday, March 93, 2007 11:05 AM
To: GC) (FBI)
. Ce: (OGC) {FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
8 Subject: — RE: OIG Audrt (No3) - ’
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

98



Duplicate

--—-Original Messzaa ' :
from: ] lcosc) ran
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:05 AM

To: C) (FBI) .
Cc: [ i(OGC) (FBI); (OGC)

(FEI)
Subject: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate
NON-RECORD

o3 e)
-1
(@]

NSL VIO-27507

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIF)}D

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations ,
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIQN 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifigation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Fyreig n Counterinteliigence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

29



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

SECRET—
RECORD I0B

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI ,
i iOGC) (FBI)

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM
{OGC) (FBI) ‘
OGC) (FBI), THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI),

{OGC) (FBI)
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

L
!
Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file

----- Original Tr—
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: . Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM
v6 . Te: 0OGC) (F8I); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (F8I)
i”/) ~ Subject:  RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) o NSL VIO-27508
SEGRET- Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file
RECORD IOB - :

s
O

----- Original M - :
From: | I(OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM
bé To:  _CAPRONIL VALERIE . (OGC) (FBI)
© cc: 0GC) (FBI)
p7C Subject RETOTG ATAT (NS
RECGORD I0B Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file

-----Original Message-----

101
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From:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

) Sent: , March 05, 2007 1:55 PM
bo To: I [)GC) (FBI)
= Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SECRET... mlieate /5707 email this £471a
RECORD 108 Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file
----- -Original M
From: C) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM
06 To: ruwmf) (FBI); TH 81)
o Ca _ (0GC) (FBIi iOGC) (FBI)
b7 C Subject: RE: OIG Audit {NSLs) : _
SECRET Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file
RECORD I0B
NSL VIO-27509
----- Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
. Sent: —Mmda-v—Mamh-ﬂs—ﬂIW 12:35PM :
S To: 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Lo cc: <) (FBI)
n7C Subject: : udi
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 1y, | 5 cate 3/5/07 - e file
NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this tile
----- Original Message-=--
BE From: Tap JoGC) (FBI)
rﬁ - Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM :

To: ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) -
Ce: 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: H odr

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 7}, ;1 i ~gte 3/5/07 email tF £11
NON-REGORD Jplicate 3/5/07 email this file

102




Original Message-——--

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59
To: FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Ce | JoGc (el

: udi

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 3/5/07 emall this file
NON-RECORD

e

~J

o5y
@

@

-----Original Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F, (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 07 11:40 AM
To: OGC) (FBI)
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD -
Thanks.
——--Original Mess3ge:=:-- VIO-27510
From: [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM . .
To: C) (FBI) I)
Cc:. OGC) (FBI) GC) (FBI)
Subject: ~ RE: OIG Audit {NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: __Monday. March 05, 2007 11:05 AM
To: GC) (FBI)
cc: (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: QIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED  pplicate 3/5/07 email this file
NONRECORp - Plicate 3/5/07 emall this file
----- Original M
From: |(OGC) (F81)
‘Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 7:05 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
cc: | jocc) (Fe1) (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: udr

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

103



Duplicate 2/28/07 email this

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASS
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SL VIO-27511
UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatigh Guide G-3, dated 1/87, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

" SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatiop Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Gounterintelligence

investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatior/ Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
' DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
’ SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification fSuide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Invéetigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3 dated 1/97, Forsi
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 - :
SECRET



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: I |(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: rMnndau.Man:b.ﬂﬁ.fOO? 11:59 b6
To: (CD) (FBI);| |(OGC) (FB) 170
Cec: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBN

Subject: Preparing for the NSL Report

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| | In order to prepére the FBI's response to the anticipated blow-back resulting from the .

DIG's NSL and 215 reviews, Julie has requested the total number and the total number of

open by both CD and CTD. Please provide these numbers to us ASAP.

Thanks
| Chief

Tounterintelligence Law Unit i @ .
202-324 | b7C
— pager) b2 NSL VIO-27512

UNCLASSIFIED

108



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: b6 | _ IOGC) (FBI)

Sent: i Friday, March 02, 2007 12:38 PM

To: b7C CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL

Cc: b4 THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)| QGC) (FBI)
Subject: 57D FW: » .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ba  FYl

.77y The compan is located in Turns out they didn't know the difference between 1681u and 1681v so |
pID L .

. ., _were giving usTUll credit reports for everything. We stopped that practice and there apparently are 9 I0OBS to resuit.
b2 | |the CDC in |took the lead on this issue and dealt with the company to make sure that it corrected its

b7E
bo

- there was - in mid 2006 - an issue with a small credit reporting company| |

ices. The IOBs have not been done yet. | told him about this EC that is coming, and he is going to do his own

EC today to the field offices involved and have the field offices do the IOBs (these were no|:|NSLs).

b7cC However, the information has not yet been sequestered so that's a problem.lZl EC is going to make sure that the
CDCs in the offices where the NSLs ariginated resolve that issue and take possession of the information.

"NSL'VIO-27513

----- Qriginal Me 0é
From: T (FBI) o
Sent: 06 12:03 PM o/C
To: (OGC) (FBI) n2
Subject: RE]] . LTE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED jo¥:|
NON-RECORD 57D

OK,

when | get to the meat of this problem, | give you a call and we c¢an discuss the best, most efficient, way to handle it.

As of right now, | have not contacted the field offices to verify the overcollection--that will come as soon as | finish the first
3 10Bs. If an over collection HAS taken place, the field offices can self report. Either way the problem has been fixed.

bo

el
[

b2
b7E
biD

----- Original macoc
From: I (OGC} (FBI)
Sent: ursday, December 07, 2006 10:39 AM

To: |(FBD)
Subject: '

. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

We also need to deal with what to do with the over collection |

o N Y
= @

elieiofiedio oy
o

— Y S—
From:l |(FBI)
Sent: 06 11:22 AM
To: | ﬂOGC) (F8r)

Subject: RE:;

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Itis fourth oh my list of five potential {OBs --- ail stemming from over collection on NSLs.
' 149



b6 ----Qriginal Messpa
b7C From: eSSI (OGC) (FBI)
- Sent: - , December 07, 2006 9:52 AM
b 2 To! LEDIN
b7E Subject: RE:
b4 SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
b7D NON-RECORD
o Anything new on this?
b7C
-----QOriginal Message:-----
From: | kren)
Sent: ! 06 7:12 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI}
Cc: ‘ (F8I)
Subject: RE
jbf SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
p7C NON-RECORD
b7 .
bIE NSL VIO-27514
b4 ,
b7D Your summation is right in all the important facts.l coniact is out until Monday. | have a call into
her and will give her the names when she calls. |'will then contact the CDCs in any office that has had an
over-collection. You'll will be kept in the loop on these proceedings via e-mail and a complete accounting
of the steps taken will be provided via EC if there is any |OB write up.
-----Original Message-----
0§ From: Tw [osc) (FaD)
T Sent: 15, 2006 11:47 AM
b/C To: (FBI)
h2 Subject: RE: .
o7E SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
b4 NON-RECORD
b7D
Just to confirm so we have a written record of this, we talked about the fact that you had done what
you belleve is a full search of ACS to locate all NSLs that would have gone to this company. The
the FBI had submitted to them | |
kb Your search, which you will describe in an EC, located
approximatel{___[NSLs that may have gone to this company. We will give these names to the
company and they should be able to confirm receipt of those NSLs and tell us what information was
provided, i.e., whether a full credit report was provided, rather than a redacted credlt report, as
requested.
bo Thanks for your efforts in this matterlzl
b7C
F -----Original M
bo - From: G
b70C Sent: I_IHEQLML(LMI(II:% AM
o - To: 0GC) (FBI)
bz Subject: RE:| |
D SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
b4 NON-RECORD
B7D

150



OK. 1" call now.

-----Original M sase )
e I

Sent: 6 10:11 AM
To: FBI)
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes, | think we need to asll to find out for us.

----- Original Message-----
From: Is- FBI)
bo Sent: 10:29 AM
h7C To: | (OGC) (FBI)
b ,) ~ Subject: RE
bT7E SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
b4 NON-RECORD
b7D
No, I don't know of any other way to do it. Lj id eacli was under the
impression that ALL 1681u NSL only went t i s0 (hopefully} that
" won't be an issue with us. (Now ¢ 15 |will probably pul SLs that we
bd i ial credit reportst)
L7D
h?
b5
----- Qriginal M seooc ‘
From: | |cocc) (FaD)
b6 Sent: I_tumnmmu.n_zolos 8:19 AM
B7 0 To: FBI)
Fe Subject: RE
b2 A _
n7E SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
ba ’ NON-RECORD
b7D ,
Thanks for the info. Do you know of any way of figuring out what 168 dit report
requests have been responded to with full credit reports other than fol to do a
b4 manual check? | don't feel bad making them do it since they were the ones who
b7D made the mistake and they improperly gave us information, so | think it is on them to
figure out the extent of their mistake,
- -----Original Me: 2ae
6 From: | |(FBI) .
~ Sent: 2006 3:49 PM
b7C To: _ (OGC) (FBI)] [FBI);
b2 | [GLEISR 1(F8D)
i Ce: | [FBI)1 I(FBI)
L7E Subject:
bd SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
ol/D NON-RECORD
etal.,
bo Yesterday afternoon | spoke with| | the woman who
b7C handles the FCRA §1681u and §1681v NSLs for| | had

a meeting scheduled af | with | ]

b7D 151




and FA| |for the morning of 10/05/2008, unti
scheduling conflicts | i changes. With no face-to-face meeting
possible in the near future, and | discussed the situation
telephonically. | was able to pose what | believe to be the biggest concerns to her

and she responded thusly:

1)

4) | NS \/m-')7l:]ﬁ

b4

b7D

b6 ] 5)|

b7C
b2
h7E

1 did a little further research on-line today regardind

appears to have been addresse
[ %bhave supplied the telephone numbers for

an ove if you have any additional or follow-up
is aware that you may callﬁis not, as |

questions for them.
have had no contactwith him at this point |has been very prompt and

complete in the work product that the ivision has received in response
to our §1681v NSLs.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: QGC) (F8I) b6
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 10:55 AM -
To: E. (OGC) (FBI) b7C
Cc: | :kOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) :

Subject: - Clreview of NSLs '

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Valerie - here is the EC on the CD review of Cl cases for improper NSLs.

CD - Full Credit
EC.wpd (14 KB...

PS - Valerie - we may want another file number, reflecting NSB's involvement, since the file we have here is for OGC
guidance. Also, | assume|:|remalns the POC, rather than someone from NSB?

NSL VIO-27517

“:J T
@

o T

UNCLASSIFIED
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(3]

baé

January 19,2005 b7D
o - be
al b7C
Dean

This is in response 1o tie NSL. dated December 22, 2004, and served up0n|:bccamlm 22,2002,

This NSL. requests customer wdentilicationfaccount informarion for the QCS sahscriber
asshaned-mobiletelephone number ’
- R NSL VIO-27518

A search of"our subscriber database discloses the foliowing information:

b4
7D
bl
b6

S

Q’ Call Detail Records are provided on the pages which follow.
T Calt Denail Records are presently being compiled.
i1 Original materials follow via US Mail.

Sheuld vou have any questions regarding this information please fee! tree 1o contact me at vour convenience.
My direct teléphone number is :

N tenla s,

File




(Rev. 01-31-2003)

b2
b7E
b6
b7C

'Synopsis:""}g) Approves the issuance of an ECPA National Security

b2
L7E

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 12/22/2004

To: General Counsel -Atth I

Unit Chief, NSLU

Counterterrorism - ‘ Attn: ITOS1/CONUS2/Team?
SSA
Attn: |

Contact: SA \

Approved By:

N$L VIO-275

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S) (Pending)
: w. - - 38}  GB6F-HQ-CI303375 (Pending)
Title: (S)

Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary, transmits
the NSL for delivery to the telephone company.
m- -

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for

be |

lettor dated 12/22/2004 addressed Col
Trequesting information related to the listed

b7C
4

b7D

telephone numbers.

.....

FISA collection. Such information, and any information derived
therefrom, may only be used in a U.S. legal or administrative
proceeding with the advance authorization of the Attorney General. Any

SECR QFORN

e .~ Attne _I I s

| SA |
Fron '



SECR RN

bl
h2 To: Gen 1 Councel ~ Fram:
BTE Re: (8} 1272272002
b7A
recipient interested in obtaining authorization for such use in a U.S.
legal or administrative proceeding should contact FBI Headquarters.
Any further dissemination outside of intelligence channels'and/or for
law enforcement purposes must be made through FBI Headquarters. Any
reproduction, dissemination, or communication (including, but not
limited to oral briefings) of this information must be accompanied by
a statement of these restrictions.
e e PN B — e e _(S )| |. "-._
bl
b2
b7E NSL VIO-27520
b7A
boé
b7C
(- ”mmwwwwde This electronic communication documents the SAC's

approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks subscriber information for
the below noted telephone numbers:

(81

bl
b7 A
b2
b7E

SECRET/ORCO




SECRE ORN
To: General Counsel From: [:::::::] bl
Re: (S) 12/22/2004 b7A
b2
b7k

(U) Arrangements should be made with the institution
receiving the enclosed letter to produce records personally to an
employee of the FBI. The institution should neither send the records
through the mail nor utilize the name of the subject in any telephone
calls to your office. The institution should not contact FBIHQ
directly i.n-any._manner_. . el e m e e am e e e e L i etm s mmm e = em 4 e e

(U) You should remind that it is prohibited from
disclosing that the FBI has made this request.

(U) ©On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the official
signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the required
certification.

’ . NSL VIO-27521 .
(U) Any questjons regarding the above can be directed to

Attention: SA

SECRET/OR N

3

1D

O 00O
~J 5y - DO
e

@

()



- SECRET/ORC

To: General Counsel From: e

Re: (S) 1272272004 b7E
bl
b7A

LEAD (8) :

Set Lead 1: (Info)
COUNTERTERRORISM
AT WASHINGTON, DC
(U) For iTOSl/CONUS2/Teém7, read and clear.
Set Lead 2: (Action)
GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC ,
NSL VIQ-27522

(U) NSLU is requested to record the appropriate information
needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting requirements for NSLs.

. Set Lead 3: (Action)

AT
(U) L_ is requested to

serve the

enclosed NSL on and rorward results to

SA

SECR ‘ N



ool

oo

oo

ot

(Rev. 08-28-2000)

SEN_

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE ' » Date: 01/09/2006

To: General Counsel Attn: NSLB, Unit Chief
Counterterrorism Law Unit
Attn: ITOS 1/CONUS 2/Team 7

From
2 Contact: GA
TE
6 Approved By:
7C
Drafted By: NSL JIO-27523
1 Case ID #: (S) (Pending)
H . (R)  6BF-HQ-C1303375
TA
2 Title: (S)
7

Synopsig: (U) Approves the issuance of an ECPA National
Security Letter (NSL), provides reporting data and transmits the
NSL for delivery to the telephone company.

{8

m;uwmbgi Derived ¥ FBI SCG-3, January 1997
Declassi 1/9/2031

Enclosure(s): (U) Enclosed for[;l::::::I]:2j.1zj.sj.s.:zn_.is_.an-_Q.1:1'.9.1'..11{:1].____I
NSL, dated 1/9/2006, addressed t

Details: (3)

N
HEN



bl ' '
b4 | SE&E{

SEORRL_

:b2 To: Genexal Counsgel From:
b7E Re: (8) 01/09/2006
8 o1
bTA
b2
k7E
b6
e e e bw‘i("
' '”~~&Q This electronic communication documents the SAC's
approval and certification of the enclosed NSL. For mandatory
reporting purposes, the enclosed NSL seeks subscriber
information, to include the name, address, and length of service
for the telephone number(s) below for the time period(s) given:
b1
gy TR
NSEYEO-27524 b2
: (U) Arrangements should be made with L7E
produce t rds nally to an employee of the
. Division. should neither send the 14
records through the mail nor utilize_the name of the subject in -
any telephone calls to your office. Inc. should b7D
not contact FBIHQ directly in any malmer-. bz
. b7E
, (m The[::::::]Division should remind
[:::]that it is prohibited from disclosing that the FBI has made
this request.
(U) On 11/09/2001, the Director designated the
official signing the enclosed letter as authorized to make the
required certification.
W -~ {8 1If a Preliminary Investigation is opened on the
subscriber identified, it is the responsibility of the office
opening the Preliminary Investigation to advise FBIHQ. This may
be done by routing slip to the National Security Law Unit, Office
of the General Counsel, Room 7975, the FBIHQ entity handling the
operational legal needs of the National Security Division. This
reporting is necessary in order to provide information to
Congress regarding the FBI’s use of this authority as mandated b
Congress. '
U} Any guestio regarding the ahove can be directed B2
to Attention: SA e
b7E
b6
b7C



SM

To: General Counsel From: bl
Re: (8) Fl/US/zUUb b7A
LEAD (s) & biE

Set Lead 1l: (Action)

AT |
2 ' (U) Deliver the attached letter ac_indisaﬁed,above.
nTE Upon receipt of information from the carrier Division is
‘ —reguested to submit resultrs to Attn: SA
bo
b7C

Set Lead 2: (Action)

GENERAL COUNSEL

AT WASHINGTON, DC NSL VIO-27525

(U) NSLB is requested to record the appropriate
information needed to fulfill the Congressional reporting
requirements for NSLs. NSLB should ncte that the enclosed NSL
seeks subscriber information, to include the name, address, and
length of service.

Set Lead 3: (Info)
COUNTERTERRORISM
AT WASHINGTON, DC
(U) Read and clear.

*

SECKE



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

b6

GC)(FB)  D7C

Sunday, March 18, 2007 11:28 AM
HQ-Div09-NSLB
Inspection Division's Special NSL Audit

NON-RECORD
NSL VIO-27528
b5
UNCLASSIFIED 6
A 27
bicC
bz




THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: , (OGC) {FBI)
Sent: ~Ei 2007 5:00 Ppa
To: o _loce) Ernd lioce) (FBI);
bo (OGC) (FBI) _ (OGC) (FBI)
- Ce: biC THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
: (INSD) (FBI)
Subject: "NSL Inspection Detail
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Although officially there to

observe, Ms. Caproni has suggested that you make ydirseles§ 4afidble to the Inspectors to assist in
anyway they see fit. The SAC in each Field Office should be your POC.

" Ms. Caproni has also stated that you should be prepared to give training on NSLs. There is an
excellent PowerPoint available on Branch Drive. If the field cannot accommodate this training on
such short notice, please set it for a date specific.

Thanks.

UNCLASSIFIED

29



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: f’ . I I(FB|)
Sent: 0/C 007 9:44 AM
To: wno {OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (QGC) (FBI)
Cc: b7E FBI) :
Subject: ' . OIPR Requiring NSLs |
SECRET BT
{2 JRECORL o0
L7E ‘
| Ljulie -- | know | have raised this issue several times in the past anc|:|has indiaammsnmmwmm_l
as a "training issue" for new QIPR attorneys. But, the most recent occurrence involve b6
tl - - bIC
15] Per-'thSAresponsible“fml requires the 147

I £

ire the SA to issue and await rTsul-'-r-nn—'an-NSl b4

A liaison call to/contact with) —l b7D
Thanks b5
i NSL VIO-27530

FBI to serve an NSL on the carrier| [ | EL,’ 2

***This Document Contains Attorney Work Product and Attorney-Client Privileged Communications****

sl

DERIVED FROM: G-3
DECLASS : 20320314
SECRET

ide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations

30



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: MILLER, DAVID IAN (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: I—T-unsdml—Mambl 13, 2007 4:28 PM
To: 06 ) (FBI

: ) |-N3|1 li_'l'.I:I.Q.MAS_.LLJ.I.I.ELLQG.C.i (FBI)
Cc: w7 C ERI): MBL\I—|—
.~ o (INSD) (FBI)| (INSD) (FBI),

L2 r INSD) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD} {FBI)
Subject b7 NSL misconduct issues
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Inspectorsl Fnd Julie -

was asked to develop an IS checklist for the upcoming NSL review by borrowing from the OGC checklist, and
b‘[_:) the OIG repoft.

D2 FYi-last year,‘IIS received a total onotential 10B violations fof everything.
b6
h70 However, the Inspectors and AllPs are going to conduct an unprecedented sampling of NSLs. Consider, if out of roughly

i INSLs revuewed in depth by the OIG there were aggroxnmatel] I I ;Egt&% _% ;lg!?alond [reported an nreported

Hopefully, you find beneficial in streamlining the tasks ahead.

Dave Miller

|

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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b6
b7C

U
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O

Yy

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: | |(FBI)

Sent: b6 I_Iusdau_Mamh.nﬁ_‘ZOD.U'_‘d PM

To: n7C {OGC) (FBI) )

Cc: 3% | [OGC) (F8I) I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
{OGC) {FBI)

Subject: L7E RE: Retention of signed copies of NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT‘UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
[ we think
———Original NSCVIO=27532
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: © Tuesday, Mar , 131 PM

To: I.EBI_AU.CDLLEBL‘SAC'S
Cc: OGC) (FBI) KOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: Retention of signed copies of NS A

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
- NON-RECORD

Let me clarify something. A copy of the signed NSL should be kept in the investigative file to which the request
relates. In addition, a copy should be kept in a field-office wide contral file so that all NSLs from a given office can be
found in one place. »

I hope this clears up the confusion.

Formal guidance will be forthcoming.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

32




THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI!

From: -LFBI

Sent: ~ Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1: 26 PM
To: b2z |_¥'_'_[oc C) (FRI)
Cc: b7E I:;;COMAS JULIE F. (OGC) (FB)); lFBI)l

b6 (FBI)
Subject: b0 Conf callre NSLs
J I
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

HilZl l mussed the flrst few mtnutes of the SAC conference call thas momlng and _

advised that we are|

[hanks Tor the mput.

©7C  NSL VIO-27533

UNCLASSIFIED . ' H7E

33



]

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: _— FBI)
Sent: bz .09 PM
To: h7E DGCLERD

Ce: ve | [(0GC) (F8I) koGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIEF.
4 (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: b7C RE: Retention of signed NSLs .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I:l- I just sat in on a conference call with Mr.Pistole and the SACs (Julie Thomas was also present). MLJZiﬂgLe_IY
is

- indicated that, going forward, we will be required to maintain a control file of the signed copies of the NSLs.
C instituting such a policy|

Please advise as to what the requirement will be -]

-----Qriginal £--oo- '
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, March U6, 156 AM

To: I.Em_aumc:_l NSL VIO-27534
B o 0GC) (FBI:I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

B0 Subject: Retention of signed NSLs
N
Fyl-

OGC shortly will be issuing guidance mandating that all signed NSLs be maintained in the investigative file of the

57 authorized investigation to which the information is relevant.

= The guidance will also suggest that it is also a good practice to include a certificate of service of the NSL with the har
copy of the NSL.

The prior practiée of sending a lead to NSLB in the EC to facilitate reporting to Congress remains in effect. A hard
copy of the NSL/EC does not need to be sent to either NSLB or HQ operational units. The only file reference in the EC
should be the investigative (not control) file to which the request relates. )

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

34



' THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI

I koace) (FBI); THOMAS,

From: _ FBl)
Sent: h2 Friday, March 16, 2007 10:48 AM
To: . CAPRONI, VALERIE OG0 (o
bh7E c inooviennd
Ce: bé
o D7C . : :
Subject: ploading Issue - using Ponies

)%

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

vC

{OGC) (FBI)

The following computer software glitch may explain some of the NSL underreporting.

I This seems

bIE |
ﬁm@mwmmm HO|

OO
~3 N I o
(@]

o
3

b2
b7FE

a software problem.

Again - this was the understanding otiendee -you maNgEr\tA%u_rzsyE{%t matter experts verify that this was a

contributing factor.

~----Original fdeﬁan_l -----
From: - (FBI)

Sent: - i ch 16 2007 8:S2 AM

To: I
[FBI)

Cc [ (FBI) ~

Subject: RE: Uploading Issue - using Ponies

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This is not a problem limited

Bob Garrity {Deputy ClO) advised that this is true,
to NSL cover EC’

anytinel hre not uploaded correctly.

However, in the case of the NSL's, as OGC has requested to NOT receive paper copies, they don't receive notification

| hope this helps to clarify one of the many issues.

36




Thanks

:IFB | b6

6
Des l "7
_Rlackberryl | P
!

---Origjnal Message----- ,
From: (FBI)

Sent: I_mu:sdax.uamn.ﬁ_mn.zllo:n AM
b6 To: D G|

hiC Subject: Uploadinl_lflg Te - using Ponies

D2 SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
b7E  NON-RECORD

Pls provide a factual explanation of what you learned at yesterday's meetin

NSL VIO-27539
b6 ‘ Also - pls identify who has more f_.':l_p_t_S regarding this issue.

b7C
b2 | L egal Unit|
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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b2
bé
b7C

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: . CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 06 7 7:05 PM
To: (OGC) (FRL :
Ce: b7C C) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)]
| l(oGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL update
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Ok. Thanks.
----- Original rm__l
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2007 6:44 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC} (FBI) |(OGC) (Fel) 0GC) (F8I)
Subject: NSL update .
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD NSL VIO-27540
Valerie,

mistake on yesterdays count

ays that she will finish the corrections by COB Sunday.

1. Correction errors found by ITOD.
We have corrections remalnln? to be made. Yes, that's a bigger number than yesterday. We made a

2. Review of OIG cases.

We're waiting for the "Missing" list.

3. |As coming to HQ for review and verification of NSL database.
I spoke with_____|staff regarding a statistical sample of the NSL database. They advised that we should review
10%. So we will start by tracing 10% of the NSL database records back to ACS to verify the accuracy of the records.

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: | (FBl)
Sent: e ursday, Marc! 22 PM
To: Do VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
: b7C (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: -~ 12 > Case Review
b7E
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ro Y
R7E .
. -----Original Messgaa
D0 From: ss] iFBI)
nIC ent: :34 PM
- Jo: | |(FBl)| |(FBI) (FBD)
Subject: : Case Review
o UNCLASSIFIED
b5  NON-RECORD
biC
kd NSL VIO-27541
b7D
kb
I.A;a.r.emmmenda\im.m EBIHO| |
----- Original M
L From: . I IFBI) .
b6 sent wnu PM
W7 To FBI)
va!C Subject: T
lo)s b6
b7r UNCLASSIFIED o
NON-RECORD b7C
bl
2
b7E
e —_—m -|
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(8-

bl
b4
7D
b2
b7E
bh7C

UNCLASSIFIED

MEE_D_
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: |(OGC) (FBI) nhé
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 3:26 PM ‘ b7
To: C) (FBI); C (OGC) (FBI) sgpe
Cc: OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI) o
Subject: redit report response
UNCLASSIFIED
b5 NON-RECORD
bo |
b7C
Anyway, those are my thoughts
NSL VIO-27543
----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
L Sent: :23 AM
bo To: %@GC) (FBI); CAPRONI VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
L7C  Subject: " nse
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Change that advice going forward. | don't think it is a good idea to get them in the middie of this.
Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975 ‘
202-324- _ b2
. 202-324-
Julie.Thomasq I '
----- Origj oo -
From: (OGC) (FBI)
b6 Sent: 05 AM
b7C  To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
SECRETHNOFORN
RECORD xxxx
L&
ok}
L7D
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----- Original Message-»---

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
o Seng: ch 12, 2007 7:51 AM
b6 To: 0GC) W FBI)
i Ce: (E8] (F8D);| kFB[)i
- e (FBI);I [oGCrTFE
> Subject: RE: NSCCredit report response
bTE -é%@@w\
ORD xxxx
bk
~=---Original Messageg----- :
] From: | foce) (Farn)
bo Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 8:34 AM
b7 To: 1);
,/ C Ce: (FRIY (FBI) (FBI);
‘b2 FBI) KOGC) FE
O7F Subject: RE: NSL Credit report respérse
RECORD xxxx
bE NSL VIO-27544
Dé | thought Valerie was okay witﬂ | | don't know where the email is now, but it was a
n7C I_mew;m_m.m.mr;b.eln.\nuummjhm;estedl
jo ¥
b7k is working with | is on top of this.
ot
v -----Original Message-----
D/l From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Sunday, March 11, 2007 4:16 PM .
hé To: CAPRONI, V. | (Fe)|
- : Bl FBI
b7C e ) ( | )
b2 Subject: : redit report response
b7E
RECORD xxxx_
M I in is that thi blem i ed |
ob

In this case, | suggesti |

“Julie F. Thomas
DGC, National Security Law Branch
Office of the General Counsel
Room 7975
A 202-324
202-324
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o

Julie Thomas@] | b2

-----Original Message-----

6 From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
n7C Sent: S
) To: | — CFBI); (OGC) (FBI);
M [ (FED);| (FBI)—
bTE Ca ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
RECORD NON RECORD
Did this get answered? | have been otherwise occupied.
-----Original Message--—--
W From: I_q- [(FBD)
o0 Sent: . Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PMI l ]
n To: cnml“’ VALERIE E._{OGC) (FBI): (OGC) (FBI)
ZC erned (FBI)
Do Cc: (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
“IE Subject: TRE redit report response '
RECORD NON RECORD
NSL VIO-27545 ,
05 If you approve { las you suggest. The current OGC policy
provides no process other than sequestration. .
-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 1:01 PM
To: G
(FBI}
b6 Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)}
i Subject: : it report response )
b7C ’ : P
o2 %%
L7E CORD NON RECORD
Let's do this:
bb
be
pIC
b4
T -----Original M =
b7D From: locc) (raI)
. Sent: 22 AM
b6 To: (FBDY] |(FaI);
o (FED
b7C cc: ' (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
b2 : : :
o Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response
bT7E
]
RECORD NON RECORD
ol .
b7C we need to deal with this now. Please get in touch with
b4 :
oD
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jole

b4

b7D
b6
b7C
b2
b7E

(o)}

00T o0

1~ s~
-

b7
b2
h7E

bo

b7C

b7E

Do

biC

b5

2

Valerie/Julie 4

-Original Me: oo
From: STML kren)
Sent: :52
To: FBI);
IDGOCY {ERIN

cc»

Subject: : redit report response

| ren)]

(FBI)

edfer
CO NON RECORD

As noted below - we recently identifie
response to 1681U requ iai
them address this issue?

iding full credit reports in
e can have

----- Original Messaaa.
From: &‘SI I(FB[)
Sent: X M
. To: FBI)
Cc: FBI)
Subject: TREtoReT 596

. sm:' :
RECORD RECORD

—

| p— |
arepresentative aj [fo attempT 1o expeditiou

Let me know what you think.

ffice of Division Counsel
-----Original Me: oo
From: ' _lereD
Sent: 7 3:28 PM
To: LEBI)
cc: , (FBI)
Subject: NSL Credit report response

RECORD NON RECORD

OGC should also contact

sly resolve this matter.

7




‘oo o oooT
~1 BSOS ~1 oy =1 s
I NS

|_A couple of questions:

We rjaeiyed aresponse fm.cd:lnhma nneans_l.o_hg_a_mmnlglte credit
L repo

1 have secured the material from in my safe; it has not been put into
any file pending guidance from y! . .
Thanks,

Office)
[Cell)

le Sources

DERN ED FROM: Multi




THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: 06 | loce) (FBi)
Sent: 70 13 FM
To: [FBI) kFB)
Cc: e (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: D7 E RE: NSL Credit report response
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Do
b7C
joY! Can you help here, since | thin is in Denver. We need the POC.
b7Dp 0 Original Message----- : ) '
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) :
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04, I J - kOGC) (FaD) J
; To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OG! FBI
b6 °  —T T (el
R7C ce
s Subject:
77 UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD NSL VIO-27548
If someone will get me the name and number, 'l reach out for him/her today.
----- Original Message--—--
b6 From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ‘
o Sent: M
oA To: — Bl)l KOGC) (FBI); (FBI)
IS 2 1 I(FBD
T T Cc (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
/5 SubjecL'Rmmﬁmwfl: g se ’
’ UNCLASSIFIED N o S
NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/8/07 emzil this file

T e TTTOTIa oG IO TOT U T

Se.,"' I
To:

_ b6 : (0GC) (FBI); (G0 (FBI)
7 Cc: (FBI), CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: . NSL Credit report response
b2
- b7E S

RECORD NON RECORD
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Duplicate 3/8/07 emall this file

----- Original M =
NE From (OGC) (FBI) _
it Sent: 22 AM .
b7C To: (FBI) I(FB])I | (FBL)
N Ce: _ FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
™~ ; E Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response .
“RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate 3/8/07 email this file

----- Criginal Me i
' From: (FBI)
) Sent: :
b6 To: E=sﬂm b (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)

b7C Cc: L. |t8D
~ Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response

~ :E » NSL VIO-27549 '
T E CORD NON RECORD Cuplicate 3/8/07 email this file

» -----Original Message-----
From: i |FBI)
- Sent: .45 AM
Lo To: ; ‘FBX)

b7C Ca: L (FBl)

b Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response

b7E e — ™ IENa e /Q /0T 27 Sa File
: Cuplicate 3/8/07 email this file

RECORD NON RECORD
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----- Original Messade-—-—-

" b From: |(raI)
7o Sent: I_WednﬁdaLMa.mh.ﬂLZO?? 3:28 PM
S To: (£BT)
b2 ce: I kren)
h7E Subject: NSL Credit report response
SESRET___ Duplicate 3/7/07 email this fil«

RECORD NON RECORD

NSL VIO-27550

gé‘ le Sources

EXEMPTION 1

UNCLASSIFIED

67



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: | foce) (FBI)
L&  Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:12 PM :
-~ To: IE E. ’.QGCJ.LEB“'I | FB1 |
L7C (ERN f(Fen (FBI)
P2 ce: (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

b7 Subject: redit report response

SE%T Duplicate 3/8/07 email
RECORD NON RECORD -

this fil

—___-----ongmnal Message-——-
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
neG Sent: 1:01 PM
. H N FBI
b7C To (0G0) (Fal) ASL VIO SFZB?JIH (7
Y Cc: | | (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
STE Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response '
A
RECORD NON RECORD DU.p licate 3 /, o // 07 e’ra 1l this file
----- Original Message-----
bo From: (OGC) (FBI) ,
= Sent: 122 AM
b7C To: FBI) FBI)l (FBI)
'b’) Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (F8I); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
o Subject: RE: Tt report response ' ,
bTE _ :
RECORD NON RECORD ‘ Duplicate 3/8/07 email thig file
-----Originai Me: i .
L From: | FBI) v
L6 Sent: X Tarch pA_Z007 G-50 :
K70 To: i(st) |(FBI) 0GC) (FBI)
A Cc: FBL,
b2 Su T T report response
bH7E

RECORD NON RECORD
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malil this file

i
{
T
'_l
€3]
s
@
(2
\\
[86]
-
[a»]
-]
D

----- Original M '
‘ From: | I(FBI)

b6 Sent: - “Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM
N To: FB')

DTC o - )
b2 Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response
le¥i

RECORD NON RECORD .
Duplicate 3/8/07 emzil this file

NSL VIO-27552
- -----Original Messages=---
B6 From: I IFBI)
o Sent: 3:28 PM
piC To: BI)
B2 Ce: (FBD)
e Subject: L Credit report response
bTE %QQ» Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file
RECORD NON RECORD
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

b6 From: | ose) (Fai)
7 Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:54 AM
' To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI
" Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) -
__SECRETMNOFGRN _
RECORD xxxx
Okay.
-----Original Message-----
) From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
bé  Sent: 9:47 AM
b—' sl To: OGC _FB[)
'~ subject: g udi

RE%ORD XXXX

Sorry you did copy me but please let us work this through in N3EB BEFOFEOWESRK it to VC A

Julie

: -----Origi
0é From: OGC) (FBI)
: Sent:  Wednesday, Mar s 8:47 AM

b7C To: I.mz&oummm&l (OGC) (FBI)
cc: 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)I I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLS)

S
CORD : Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file

----- Original M @-----

lose) (Feny

From
bé Mon y, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM
s (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
picC Sub G Audit (NSLs)
%% Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file
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b
b

5}
=
AW

-]

N

o)}

----- Original M scos

From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: : Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM
To: ) (FBI)
Cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: H udi
SECRET o L o .
RECORD IOB Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file
,,,,, Original Message----- NSL VIO-27554
From: - CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM
To: } [ [OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
$ ET . . - - . . .
RECORD I0B Duplicate 3/5/07 emall this file
----- Original Message=----
From: ﬁm 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM

To: PRONI, VALERIE E. (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Ce: , (OGC) (F8I); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: ~ RE: OIG Audit (N

RECORDIOB ) jcate 3/5/07 email this file

Lladie

----- Original Message-----
o From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
bo Sent: 07 12:35 PM .
le Yo: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

75



L e
bo o

b7

i:bject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

lOGC) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
. NON-RECORD

| need someone to take quick look at the one involving a buddy list and let me know what the
facts are.

e
b7cC

-----Original Mesiaa%I -----
From: 0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19PM . .

To: } (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) |
Subject: : udi T

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIFD ) o _ . _ .
NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file

NSL VIO-27555

I~
A

olC

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59

To: rmmmuummnisn;b%o (FB)
ce: 0GC) (FBD)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLS)

UNCLASSIFIED  Dyplicate 3/5/07 email this file
NON-RECORD ; |

-----Original Message-----

From: - THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: I_Mmdan_Mamh.nS_Z[IW 11:40 AM
To: OGC) (FBI)
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks.
----—Oﬁginal Messng -----
From: C) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM

o —
cc: 0GC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (N3LS)

UNCLASSIFIED [yuplicate 3/5/07 email this file

NON-RECORD
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Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file

----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:05 AM
To: loco) (Fer)
Ce: KOGC) (FeD)] |cos0)

O
=1 O

-
L

Subject: RE: OIG Audit {NSLs}

UNCLASSIFIED ~ C ey .
NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file

O_.

- ——-Original Me:
,, From: mm@ (raD)
bo Sent: . Y, February 28, 2007 7:05 AM.

7C To: C) (FBI)
cc: JOGC) (FBI);

Subject: OIG Audit (NSLs)

sensimive Har Mk%u&?s"éﬁeo

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

From: (OGC) (FBY)
To: v THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:54 AM
Subject: . Read: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Your message
v To: 1)

Subject: RE: OIG Augdit (NSLs)

Sent: 3/7/2007 9:47 AM

was read on 3/7/2007 9:54 AM.

NSL VIO-27557

79
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THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

From: bo | I(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: b7 , 2007 9:54 AM

To: (OGC) (FBL -

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); FOGC>(FBI>
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

S

RECORD I0B

Lt

ooo
-] 3

If need be, we can take longer than Friday but only if that time is really needed to do this right. If you can get it done

beforehand, that obviously would be greatly preferable.

Thanks

NSL VIO-27558

O
] Oy
Y

C

o

%ECORD 10B

-----Original Message-----
From: i | (0G0) (e

Sent:  Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9.01 AM

To:
Ce

s

s | - THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
Subject: RE: OTG AUdTt (NSLs)

(OGC) (FBI)

RECORD 10B

(OGC) (F8I)

bs

-----Qriginal Message-----
From: ) CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:58 AM
To:l I(OGC) (FBI)
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ol ce:l [0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBD); (OGC) (FBI)
B7C  Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) »

RECORD I0B Duplicate 3/7/07 email this file

----- Original Message----- "
From: i IOGC) (Fer)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM

ol To: CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ~
b7C ce: 0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
. Subject: : udit (NSLs)
RECORD OB

Duplicate 3/7/05 email this file

NSL VIO-27559

--——-Original Me
Lo From: {OGC}) (FBI)
oo Sent: . onday, Mar )07 4:29 PM :
B7C To: [OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
. Subject: E: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SEC o o , -
RECORDIOB Duplicate 3/5/07 emall thi:

03]
=
'_l -
|_ ']
®

----- Original M S
From: I bGC) (FBI)

N6 Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM

n7C cc (OGC) {FBI)
Subject: : udi )

=ET—

RECORD IOB Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file
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Duplicate 2/5/07

email this file

-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI,
Sent:
To:

VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

I_Mmdm_Ma.rd:.DS_lﬁW 1:55 PM
0GC) (FBI)

Subject:

RECORDIOB D

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

licate 3/5/07

.....

enal

1 this file

bo
b7C
b6
b7C
bo
b7
b6
b7C

(0GC) (FBl)

----- Original M [
From: |
Sent: onday, 007 1:45 PM

To: (FBI); THO FBI)
cc 0GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs,
2= RET clicate 3/5/07 ema s fi
2 EGORD 10B Duplicate 3/5/07 emall thic Le
~----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
To: oGO (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: udr

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Duplicate 3/5/07 email

tnis file

----- Original M
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

I bGC) (FBI}

Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (F8l)
| EOGC) (FBI)
: udit (N
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF™ " ’ . . .
NON-RECORD ____ Luplicate 3/5/07 eAmall this fil

-----Qriginal Message---—-

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (F8I)
b& Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59-45 _
1:1 7 C To: FBI) OGC) (F8I)
Subject: R udy :
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/5/07 email this file

b7C  ca

Original M
_ Fl't:hl'n:ﬂgma essamlﬂAgIBLl%Ls&C) {FBI)
6 . Sent: rmnd_ax._u_a_sm_z(i(l? 11:40 AM
To: OGC) (FBI)

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); (0GC)
(FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Aud'it (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD Duplicate 3/o/C7 emall this file

L7C

-----Original Message-c==- ‘

From: OGC) (F8I)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

cc: 0GC) (FaD{
(0GC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD Dup‘licate 3/5/07 email this fi

)
~

P!

oo

----Qriginal Message-----

From THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: . 07 11:05 AM

To: (F8I)

Cc: EQ | (OGC) (FBl)i |
Subject: : Audit {NSLs}

UNCLASSIFIED

"NON-RECORD

83



THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBY)

From: Do 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: b7C Wednesaay, December 13, 2006 2:53 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: iG re NSL .

: , ’ foipa # 1082883
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

" 1)1 don't see anv IOB

bk NSL VIO-27562

n7C 2) Thanks. Il get it into final form.

3) | wilt forward to CAU to explain the process.

jthis helps.

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 20 d .
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: IG re NSL

UNCLASSIFIED ' N
NON-RECORD

(@]

oo

9]
Loy,

The IG seems to be pressing on the guestion of I nd the TFOS “certifications’

|1 11 think
Db

353



Also, they are going to want to see the memo

b5 should be put into final so we can produce it w;en ;;ey formally request it.

did I:I | thought, by the way, that it was excellent. So, it

Finally, they seem to think |

o153
-

i I

.UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

354

- NSL VIO-27563






